

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School Coast Road, Blackhall, Hartlepool, TS27 4HE Tel/Fax: 0191 586 4308 Email: <u>office@stjosephsblackhall.net</u> Website: www.stjosephsblackhall.net Head Teacher: Mrs L Ashton Chair of Governors: Paul Francis



25th March 2025

Dear Parent/Carer,

Breakfast Club Early Adopter Scheme

We are excited to be part of the government's breakfast club early adopter scheme, which is funding universal breakfast clubs in up to 750 primary schools. From summer term 2025, free breakfast clubs will be available in early adopter schools, as part of a test and learn phase, so that the government can plan for a full national roll-out of universal breakfast clubs in primary schools.

As part of the offer, St Joseph's Catholic Primary School will offer **30 minutes of childcare alongside a free breakfast.** The club is open to all pupils from **Reception to Year 6**.

How long will this last for?

The scheme will run from summer term 2025 until at least the end of Spring term 2026. The government is still making decisions about the timing of a full national rollout.

Why is the government doing this?

Breakfast clubs will ensure every child, no matter their circumstances, can achieve their full potential by providing a supportive start to the day. Breakfast clubs offer much more than just food; they can serve as a welcoming space for children, providing valuable opportunities for them to play, learn, and socialise at the beginning of the school day.

Will the new free breakfast clubs be in every primary school from summer term 2025?

No, only schools that have been selected to be part of the early adopter scheme will be funded by the Government from April. The government has announced its intention for every state-funded primary school to offer a free breakfast club and will announce further details on that at a later date.

Is the club free for my primary aged child to attend?

Yes – the club is free to attend for 30 minutes.

What can my child expect from the club?

Your child will be given breakfast and will be supervised whilst they eat during the breakfast club. There will be activities such as board games and crafts.

What food will you serve to my child at the breakfast club?

Your child will be offered a nutritious breakfast during the breakfast club. All food offered will be compliant with School Food Standards.



St Joseph's Catholic Primary School Coast Road, Blackhall, Hartlepool, TS27 4HE Tel/Fax: 0191 586 4308 Email: <u>office@stjosephsblackhall.net</u> Website: www.stjosephsblackhall.net Head Teacher: Mrs L Ashton Chair of Governors: Paul Francis



My child has an allergy or dietary requirement, how will you ensure that this is accommodated?

The safety of food allergies, food intolerance or Coeliac Disease attending breakfast clubs is a priority. If your child has an allergy or dietary requirement you must make us aware of this so it can be managed safely. We will provide parents and carers with the allergenic ingredients used in the foods available.

If your child/children have an individual healthcare plan, this should clearly define what constitutes an emergency and explain what to do, including ensuring that all relevant staff are aware of emergency symptoms and procedures

What time will the club start?

To be confirmed.

What time will the club end?

Before registration.

What will happen to the longer breakfast club that I'm paying for now?

We will continue to run our full morning breakfast club offer from 7:30am. New price to be confirmed to reflect the free 30-minute provision before registration.

Do I need to book a place for my child?

The club will be open to all children from Reception to year 6. However, we will need prior notice of attendance in order to ensure the club can be run with the right number of staff. Details of the booking system will follow.

An expression of interest form will be emailed to parents/carers. To help us set up the provision, we ask that you complete the form in order for us to guage initial interest in the club. Please note, at this stage this is not a commitment for your child to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs Ashton

Executive Headteacher